N4

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J pckur =[] warr [ mai

(E?siness Entity Name)

(Document Number)

' ) Certified Copies- _ Certificates of Status

Special Instructions.to Filing Officer:

. Office Use Only

I

500182144165
NI

E. DENNARD




© . 207 NW 41st Avenue ©

[ 4l

i ) ‘_ggidress change for corporate officer - Sebastian Design Works, Inc. P06000054579 Page | of |

Malave, Erin ‘ - ‘ : <

_From: corphelp - ‘ A o S
Sent:  Thursday, June 17,2010 10 13 AM o |
To: ‘Miller, James'

Subjact RE: address change for corporate officer - Sebastian Design Works Inc. P06000054579

Your request is being forwarded to‘the appropriate section for processin’_g. ;

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough -

Internet Access Section 3
Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations

From: Miller, James [maiito:james.miller@taylorandfrancis.com] :

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:02 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change for corporate officer - Sebastian Design Works, Inc. P06000054579

PO60000. : : L

i

| sent in the form and 535 to change my "Reglstered Agent" address as Pre5|dent of Sebastlan De5|gn Works, Inc.

This emall is to request the address change for Chnstlna M. Whlttmgton Vice Premdent of Sebastlan Design Works,

- Inc, |

OLD ADDRESS:

1062 S. Military Trail Apt. 103
. Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
NEW ADDRESS:

" . Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

Regards,
" 1. tames Miuér, .

Presldent . et
Sebastlan Desngn Works, Inc




